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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:16 PM

To: 'bcnw@hughes.net'

Cc: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

Subject: Preliminary Approval: BL-13-00032 Dunning

Attachments: BL-13-00032 Dunning Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf; BL-13-00032 Dunning PW 

Final.pdf; BL-13-00032 Dunning Comments FM.pdf

Dear Applicant, 

 

Attached is a copy of your preliminary approval for the Dunning Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-13-00032) & the 

associated agency comments.  A hard copy of the preliminary approval & agency comments are being sent to you via the 

US Postal Service.  If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me. 

 

Thank you, 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Community Development / Planner I 

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: (509) 962- 7079 

Fax: (509) 962-7682 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 1:08 PM

To: Jeff Watson; Josh Hink

Cc: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: BL-13-00032 Dunning

Kaycee Hathaway 
Community Development Services 

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 

Re:   Dunning  (BL-13-00032) 
 

Dear Ms. Hathaway: 
 

After conducting a review of the recent changes to the above named project, I have the 
following comments: 

 
• Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 

include propane tanks, etc. 
• Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 

created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

• All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 

County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
From: Jeff Watson  

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 12:55 PM 

To: Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink 
Cc: Kaycee Hathaway 

Subject: RE: BL-13-00032 Dunning 

 

Friendly reminder… please CC Kaycee as it is her file now. 
  
  





 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 

T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 

 

 

 
Memo 

 
To: Jeff Watson, CDS 
 
From:  Erin Moore, Environmental Health Technician 
 
Date:  January 3, 2013 
 
RE:   Dunning BL-13-00032 
 
 

 
The Kittitas County Public Health Department (KCPHD) has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line 

Adjustment (BL-13-00032 Dunning) and finds that it does not have any impact on existing wells or septic 

systems. 

 

 Please recommend for approval.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 
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Jeff Watson

From: Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1 <ldolson@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 7:43 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00032 Dunning

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff – 
 
This Boundary Line Adjustment will not affect Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) facilities.  BPA has no objections or 
comments. 
 
LESLI OLSON 
RIGHT‐OF‐WAY AGENT  Contractor, ieSolutions 
Bonneville Power Administration 
Real Property Field Services – TERR/BELL‐1 
2410 E. Hawthorne Rd., Mead, WA 99021 
(509) 358‐7437 (desk) 
(509) 378‐7447 (cell) 
(877) 417‐9454 (toll‐free)  
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1 
Subject: BL-13-00032 Dunning 
 
BL-13-00032 Dunning Hyperlink to On-Line File 
  
Please review the attached file for BPA comments and requirements.  
  
Thanks, 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
All e-mail sent to this 

address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 
and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
  
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

  

 
“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Cruse & Associates (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Cc: Jeff Watson
Subject: dunning BLA
Attachments: S18 19-19.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Chris, 
  
In Section 18, where is the land that lies east of Wilson Creek Road going? It’s shown in yellow on the attachment.  
  
Is the road supposed to be the parcel line but our parcel map is drawn incorrectly? It appears so from reading the 
assessor’s legal descriptions. 
  

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager 
Kittitas County Department of Public Works 
411 N Ruby St, Suite 1 Ellensburg WA 98926 
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 
  

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: BL-13-00032 Dunning

BL-13-00032 Dunning 
 
 
Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 10:42 AM
To: 'Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1'
Subject: BL-13-00032 Dunning
Attachments: BL-13-00032 Dunning Master File 12.26.2013.pdf

BL-13-00032 Dunning Hyperlink to On-Line File 
 
Please review the attached file for BPA comments and requirements.  
 
Thanks, 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐13‐00032

If so, which one? Partial Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire District 2)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Ellensburg School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body? Naneum Creek

What is the designation? Rural

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950435B

If so what type is it? PEMC, PFOA, PSSA

If so, what is the Site Name? Mule Deer Winter Range

If so, what type? 25 ‐ Greater than 50%

If so which zone? A

Thursday, December 26, 2013

What is the Zoning? Forest and Range

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Multiple

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? C

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one? At BPA Hub

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes



Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code PEMC:

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands dominated by 
trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such wetlands that occur in tidal areas 
where salinity due to ocean derived salts is below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation 
are also included if they exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares 
( 20 acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature; 3. have at 
low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part of the basin; 4. have a 
salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.
Subsystem : 

EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes, excluding 
mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the growing season in most years. 
These wetlands are usually dominated by perennial plants.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for extended periods 
especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the end of the growing season in 
most years. The water table after flooding ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the 
surface to a water table well below the ground surface.

Page 1 of 1
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Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code PFOA:

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

FO Class FORESTED: Characterized by woody vegetation that is 6 m tall or taller.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief periods during 
growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the soil surface for most of the 
growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands and wetlands may be characteristic of this 
water regime.

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

Description for code PSSA:

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

SS Class SCRUB-SHRUB: Includes areas dominated by woody vegetation less than 6 m (20 
feet) tall. The species include true shrubs, young trees (saplings), and trees or shrubs that 
are small or stunted because of environmental conditions.
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
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